THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
September 12, 2022

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Renee Laegreid, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, September 12, 2022, 3:10-5:10 p.m.

Family Room, Wyoming Union or via Zoom:
https:/ /uwyo.zoom.us/j/96328839411

L. Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of August 29, 2022

II. Reports

e Chair’s Report

e ASUW Report

e Staff Senate Report

e Committee Reports

o Strategic Planning — Adrienne Freng

HCM - Adrienne Freng
HLC Report — Adrienne Freng
Parking Committee — Steve Bialostok
RTP Committee — Grant Thomas
Carnegie Task Force — Vladimir Alvarado
Science Initiative Executive — Renee Laegreid
e General Announcements
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1. Assoc VP Bob Link from Human Resources
IV. Jean Garrison, Carnegie Task Force

V. Provost Kevin Carman

VI. Ratification of Committee Chairs

VII. Executive Committee Member at Large — Voting

VIII. Vote on Reconsidered Bill 349 Faculty Senate Committees
IX. Vote on Reconsidered Bill 350 Faculty Senate Bylaws

X. Adjournment

XI. Executive Session


https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/96328839411

